
No. 
10 

soctor14, Bye pass Road near Rose Garden Farldabad, Tel:0129-2286760 E malfoll d2(2 nai on 

Dy. Conservator of Forests, Faridabad 

Sir, 

The Project Director 

OFFICE OF 

Forest Department, Haryana 

CMU-Mathura 
National Highways Authority of India, 

Dated: 

Plot No. 8, near Sarai Toll Plaza Building, 
Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003 

Sub- Diversion of 0,8886 forest land for construetion of 6 lune Grenfcld c nn:ivil 

from DND-Faridabad-Ballabhgarh bypass (rom km 32+600) to Jwa Ii rn tion: 

Airport under Bharatnala Pariyojna (Lot-4/Pkg-1) in under forest lii ion k iti 

fridabal, Huryana (online Proposal no. FP/URROAD/149539/202 1)- ineg 

Nay be informed accordingly. 

With regard to the above subject, it is to inform that In-Prnciple ap ov l ha 

been granted by MoEF&CC, IRO, Chandigarh (Central) vide l:tte: ne 9. RE 

037/2023-CHA dt. 10.04.2023. Therefore, you are requeste ce OST ' 

3,39,583.43/- (CA- Rs. 22,47,858.36/- & NPV- Rs. 10,91,725.07/-; onl ne n th 

CAMPA Fund and submit the compliance report to this ofice so tha hig ier tte 

Dy. Con te te 
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